

EAST AFR. POST

23.4.14

1910

2 day

Government Paper

1961

Toronto, Ontario, Post Hall

Replies - dated 6th ult. to you re my car
rental, expenses & rates.

At July

Off. to Mrs? Smith,
for the bill indebted to my master
of 27th June - 1861.

H. J. H.

107 Pitt

It is a good draft. I am sending a
line to Mr. W. H. Moore at the same time

at once

Government Paper
19629

WHITEHALL GARDENS,

S.W.

8th August 1910.

My dear Raad

68

I have gone closely with the prices of the railway material for the Jinja-Kakindu Railway and I find that there is not so much saving as I at first thought on the price given in the indent received from the Protectorate. If however the foreign tenders are all accepted we shall probably save a little under £2,000, which I am afraid is not much on an estimate of £35,000.

Yours sincerely,

J. H. Comyns Kel

23774

C. 10

63

Telegram. The Governor of the East Africa Protectorate to
the Secretary of State for the Colonies.

(Received, Colonial Office, 4.24 p.m. 2nd August 1910.)

No. 152.

951

Your telegram of 20th June ~~first~~, £54,000.
Second, Watts states £30 per mile per annum, Cranworth
agrees; states, on 7 years' experience Norfolk high-
ways Committee no class traffic approximates to that
of commercial motors in power of destroying metalled
roads. Third, following question put to Cranworth:—
does your experience ^{not} motors justify in reduced
expenditure and if Government makes suitable motor
road, are you prepared to increase? emphatic reply
in the negative. Fourth, tramway if built would at
one train per day carry fifty tons, Cranworth esti-
mates twenty cars necessary to meet this and con-
siders it less efficient traffic ~~to~~ which would be
built up, lowest rate he can suggest would be 6d per
ton per mile, at present, at one car ^{per ton per} mile for
grade agricultural products going, and
such rates. Cranworth estimates cost of car delivered
with spare parts £1,000 each, running car requires
white men. It should be remembered crops not dis-
tributed over whole year but come in the lump after
two harvests. There is very heavy tonnage going all
along road now by porters, women, camels, donkeys, & none
of this can be captured by motor which even now work-
ing at a loss charges higher rates than tramway at
penny to 6d. per ton per mile would capture lot.

GIRGUARD.

23774

69

(Telegram. The Governor of the East Africa Protectorate to
the Secretary of State for the Colonies.)

(Received, Colonial Office, 4.24 p.m. 2nd August 1910.)

No. 152.

Your telegram of 30th June, ~~first~~, £54,000.
Second, Watts states £30 per mile per annum. Cranworth
 agrees; states, on 7 years' experience Norfolk high-
 ways Committee no class traffic approximates to that
 of commercial motors in power of destroying metalled
 roads. Third, following question put to Cranworth:—
 does your experience ~~not~~ of motors satisfy in respect
 expenditure and if Government makes suitable motor
 road are you prepared to increase? emphatic reply
 in the negative. Fourth, tramway if built, would at
 one train per day carry fifty tons. Cranworth esti-
 mates twenty cars necessary to meet this and con-
 sidered it low estimate ~~of~~ traffic ~~to~~ which would be
 built up. Lowest rate he can suggest would be 8d per
 ton per mile; at present ~~at~~ one car $\frac{1}{4}$ per ton per
 mile ~~for~~ agricultural products ~~among~~ stand
 such rates. Cranworth estimates cost of car delivered
 with spare parts £1,000 each, running car requires
 white man. It should be remembered crops not dis-
 tributed over whole year but come in the lump after
 two harvests. There is very heavy tonnage going all
 along road now by porters, women, camels, donkeys. None
 of this can be captured by motor which even now work-
 ing at a loss charges higher rates. ~~then~~ Tramway at
 penny to 4d. per ton per mile would capture lot.
 GIRGARD.

1000
necessaries → 5700 20



THE EASTERN TELEGRAPH CO., LTD.

LONDON STATIONS:

CHIEF STATION 11, OLD BROAD STREET, EC

20111

BRANCH STATIONS

70

8, LEADENHALL STREET, EC

8, ELECTRA HOUSE

10

1 GREAT TOWER STREET, EC

10, PARLIAMENT STREET, SW

10

10, HOLBORN Viaduct, EC

Parade Auctioneers, COVENT GARDEN, WC

10

42, STRAND, WC

THE BALANCE MARY AXE

10

6, DENMAN STREET, BORO HIGH STREET, SE

10

August 20 1910
3.45p.m.

The following TELEGRAM Received at

Govt.

From Nairobi

To

No. 11

10 mins

10 mins 1.15p.m.

10 mins

REPLIES SHOULD BE ORDERED Via Eastern

REplies to this Telegram should be OFFICIALLY reported see page 1000
Report of the Eastern Telegraph Co. Ltd. to the Government of India 1910

THE EASTERN TELEGRAPH CO., LTD.



LONDON STATIONS

CHIEF STATION 31, OLD BROAD STREET EC 2
BRANCH STATIONS

8, BRADENHALL STREET, EC 2 ELLIS HOUSE, EC 2
3, GREAT TOWER STREET, EC 4 24, PARLIAMENT STREET SW 1
37, BUNBURN VIADUCT, EC 1 Foreign Auction Hall, COVENT GARDEN WC 1
442, LINDEN W.C. THE BALTIC, ST. MARY A&E
6, DENMAN STREET BOB HIGH STREET SE 1

No.

19

The following TELEGRAM Received at

From

London

To

New York

At

London

Dated

Time

Chapelcross

ataste mismatched low grade
gricultural products can not stand
ch rates silvergray cravwork estimates
~~apples~~ car delivered with palagonite
joined each running car requires
stman silvergray securities remembered
up business over turbinate by
e imbrim bung after two harvests
vergray subterrene very heavy tonnage
ing along road now by porters women

REPLIES SHOULD BE ORDERED Via Eastern

Doublets words enclosed in official telegrams

EE An attorney respecting the Telegraph Act which has a distinct provision
against such language



THE EASTERN TELEGRAPH Co., LTD.

LONDON STATIONS

CHIEF STATION 11, OLD BROAD STREET, EC
BRANCH STATIONS
8, LEADENHALL STREET, EC 4, ELMSTRA HOUSE, EC
3, GLOBE TOWER, STREET, EC 6 & 7, PARLIAMENT STREET, SW
27, HORN VIADUCT, EC Foreign Office, COVENT GARDEN, WC
44, VILAND WYATT, EC 10, EAST END, ST MARY AXE
45, DENMAN STREET, BOROUGH HIGH STREET, SE

73

19

No.

The following TELEGRAM Received at

From _____ To _____ Sent "Eastern"
Forename _____ Name _____
No. _____ Address _____
Words _____ Dated _____ Time _____

Chapeltiers

4

amels donkey ringalos caftan captured
by motor which even now working
tempts charges ^{very soft for} tramsay at
any to paperstone ⁴⁴ ~~fort~~ ^{fort} lastaste
unmatched would capture lot
girouard

sartate

REPLIES SHOULD BE ORDERED Via Eastern

Quotations should be OFFICIALLY reproduced. Rep. the word

EE - implying that Interceptor can be arrested by witness the production of a

Written & seal made

Fr S.H.P.
23774

Rec'd

951

DRAFT

The Secretary to the
Treasury

15 Aug 10

With refⁿ to your

MINUTE

Mr. Read. 9 Aug. letter of the 6th of

Mr.
Mr. Fisher
Mr. Jones
Mr. Davis
Mr. C. Lyman
Mr. F. Howard

re^{garding}
June (9773/10) where
the proposed temporary form
is to be used until the bill
is introduced by the Senate

of course to request you

to inform the L.C. of

the Treasury that he

has been in communication

by tel. with the S.A. of

the S.A.R. with a view

to ascertain whether it

will be possible to

adjust

of day 17 Aug

by & the S.A. for
up date 17. I

adopt either of the
alternatives suggested

in your letter namely, (a)

a road of 4 miles

wide to allow a car

to pass & (b)

an improved system of

tramway.

(a) will cost £

£12,000 per mile

but the the

amount of material &

gets smaller &

the road will only

cost £12,000 per mile

out the estimate

of £375 - We expect

to do the last part

the cost of your letter

will be allowed

for

for the making of the
road, bridges, telegraph
poles, station buildings,
etc. etc. to be estimated
at about £1,000 to £2,000
per mile, & still

the road effect
giving a the cost of
the tramway at the
cost of the a
monorail will of course
be very small. He adds

that a monorail may
be suited to station

work, but that it is
quite open to
build line 3½ miles
long. It is then the
cost of a monorail will

be very small, & the fact

that its cost would be
at one-half of that
the proposed tramway
from & had. Cost
to make it out of cotton

3. With regard to

16. I am sending a
copy of a telegram which I rec'd 11/11/11

and sent to the Board

on the 20th of Dec. after
a private audience between

Mr. Constance & Mr.

Reed & Mr. Reed -

Mr. Miller of their

Office, and a copy of

a telegram which has been to H. C. M. 1/14

received in reply to
the first ^{letter} of the telegram

it clearly makes it
quite evident of the
present state of affairs
in an injured system
of motor transport.

4. I due time it
appears to last time
that the proposed tramway
is the only solution
of the difficulty.

and

and is anxious to ~~enquire~~

76 support the argument at
a favor of the scheme
which will fit in the letter from

the Office of the 19th of
Dec. on the following
further consideration.

5. With regard to the
account to be taken of
the reduction of the

first personal estimate

for the Juba - Kakindu

Railway. And come

you so much to

doubt that the saving

of £ 5000 will

be realized - and

friends report

attempts were £ 3000

per mile, but a rea-

ble in the cost side,

this was in my opinion

DRAFT

MINUTE

Mr.
Mr.
Mr. Piddes.
Mr. J. A.
Mr. Cox.
Sir C. Lowe.
Sir F. Hopwood.
Mr. Sibb.
Lord Grey.

measured by the Consulting
Engineer to £3,300
a mile. It appears
that an alignment has
been found which
offers no engineering
difficulties of any
importance, as it is
practically a level
surface for the whole
distance. The earthwork
is at present being done
by farm labour, &
which costs nothing, &
so far as the placing
of the contracts for
railway material has
gone, there has been
a saving on the original

(This is what I
understand from
Mr. Doyle's A.D.)

original estimate.
73 6. With regard to the
commercial purpose of the
line, the Govt has stated
in telegram of the
5th of May that the
fiscal department have
opined that there will be
but slight return to the
Govt on receipt from
the line with even working
expenses & except for
the interest paid on
such as sum to doubt
the estimate & he
would point out that
it may cost the line
more through a contractor
than a company up
& actively disliked by
white settlers at the
present time.

rich agricultural district
of Kilkenny, which contains
the most efficient labour
in the whole Dist^c, see

Observations and would
be the first indication
of the railway which will eventually be required for
stimulating & well populated

Guitar district (some 70
miles from Dublin) & ~~will~~ the
Kenmare front.

7. Lord Cawdor would
also emphasize the
fact that Sir T.
Farnham gives in full
on the creation of an
export trade in maize
& beans, which are
mainly grown in the
district to be served
by the railway, as
the sweet & quietest
means

73

years I developing the
potentate and making
it self-supporting
& finally end hence
would point out that

If Sir C. fanned he
would strongly for
expedite - a productive
work of the road to be
has been by the committee
which is an already
effected - the staff of
the P. & R. ^{by popular}
the P. & R. ^{by popular}
comprehensive report on the
state admin^r of the P. & R.
recently submitted to
the S. of S. that is in
accord to recommend
to the trust a other
directions. to develop
feel that a policy ^{anxious}
not in they time is to

DRAFT.

MINUTE.

Mr.
Mr.
Mr. Redden.
Mr. Just.
Mr. Cox.
Sir C. Lucas.
Sir F. Hopwood.
Col. Seely.
Lord Duncannon.

to the interest at only 7
per cent itself but also
of the tax-payer. This
country will trust the
A. & C. will now
in this way to
sanction the construction
of the line.

Very truly yours

H. F. TRENTHAM.